
From: Shelley Rai [mailto:Shelley.Rai@octoberfilms.co.uk]  

Sent: 25 February 2016 11:35 
Subject: Casting Home Makeover TV Series 
  
Hello there, 
  
I hope you don’t mind me reaching out to you, 
  
I’m getting in touch from Emmy award winning TV production company October Films. One of the UK’s most respected factual television production 
companies. We produce a wide range of programming, from factual entertainment shows to high-quality history and science programming. You can see our 
website here: http://www.octoberfilms.co.uk/ 
  
We are producing a 90 minute special for a major UK channel all about decluttering and spring cleaning. The heart of the programme focuses on incredible 
transformations, we’ll be transforming messy over cluttered homes and giving them the ultimate spring clean. Peppered throughout the show will be 
inserts which focus on the latest in cleaning technology, cutting edge decluttering techniques and ingenious storage solutions. 
  
We’d love to feature busy families within the show. If you’re potentially interested it would be great to hear back from you. Also If you’re in touch with 
anyone who deserves a free life changing declutter makeover I’d be really grateful if you could pass on my contact details to them. If you’re happy to help 
us spread the word, I’ve attached our casting flyer that can be shared on social media.  Any helping spreading the word would be hugely appreciated. 
Thanks in advance. 
  
If you have any queries at all, please feel free to call me on 0207 284 6868. 
  
Best 
  
Shelley 
  
Shelley Rai 
Casting Assistant Producer    
 
---------------------------------------- 
UK: 30-31 Lyme Street | London | NW1 0EE 
USA: 401 Broadway | Suite 1700 | New York | NY 10013 
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Direct: 0207 284 6868  | shelley.rai@octoberfilms.co.uk 

www.octoberfilms.co.uk         
  
Want to know more about October Films and its productions? http://www.octoberfilms.co.uk/  
Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of October Films unless specifically stated. This e-mail is intended only for the 
addressee, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this email in error please 
notify us immediately and delete the copy you have received from your system. You should not copy it for any purpose, re-transmit it, use it or disclose its contents to any other person. If you 
suspect the message may have been intercepted or amended please contact the sender. 
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